From: Pepper, Ryan

To: Hernandez, Alex; Shatleh, Sawsan; DeLaVina, Ermelinda; Uzman, Akif
Cc: Redl, Timothy; Shoemaker, Katherine; Pepper, Ryan; Tecarro, Edwin
Subject: Math Search Committee

Date: Monday, June 3, 2024 6:08:51 PM

Hello Alex and Sawsan,

The following is the search committee for a TT position in Mathematics in our
department. The position will be to replace Dr. Hailun Zheng. The position is intended to
be filled by Fall 2025, and the search should take place starting this summer and going
through fall 2024. We hope to make an offer around February of 2025.

This committee was already approved by Lauri Ruiz (Title IX Equal Opp. officer)

Jeong-Mi Yoon, Prof Math

Jean-Bernard Nganou, Assoc Prof Math

Cesar Garza, Assoc Prof Math

Edwin Tecarro, Assoc Prof Math (Chair of the Committee)

Sergiy Koshkin, Prof Math

Danielle Bevan, Assist Prof Math Education (external member from CPS)

Please let us know what the next steps are, so that Dr. Tecarro can contact the
committee and begin the work.

Best,
Ryan

Ryan Pepper, Ph.D.

Distinguished Professor of Mathematics

Chair -- Department of Mathematics and Statistics
University of Houston -- Downtown
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